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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: _ Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 4:04 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua'; SUR

Subject: RE: mv for SJC3188M DOA: 28/01/2019

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SJC 3188M is $73K-$77K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(4083933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:46 PM
Subject: mv for SIC3188M DOQA: 28/01/2019

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1|dmg, Slngapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg O (

I3 INSURANCE GROUP
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jan 2019

Singapore NRIC
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5JC3188M

29 Jan 2019
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AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (ATTRACTION)
Blue

2016

CZC529731
WAUZZZBV3G10844656
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$25,113.00

27 May 2016

27 May 2016

0]

$17,159.00

Yes
26 May 2026
$12,869.00

26 May 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$47,889.00

$35,067.00

$47,936.00
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